
EASTFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION
Regular Meeting AGENDA

6:00 PM
May 8, 2025

This meeting will be held both in person and via ZOOM Conferencing

Link: https://zoorn.us/j/93 5879501 32?pwd=U3 QPS79qI6E3VLTEzMX65xd I KXiVif. 1
Meeting ID: 935 8795 0132 Passcode: 404270
Dial In: 1-646-558-8656

I. Call to Order
II. Pledge of Allegiance
III. Citizen Participation
IV. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting, April 10, 2025
V. Correspondence, Communications
VI. Committee Reports

A. Executive (Bowen, Cote, Minor)
B. Fiscal (Committee of the Whole)
C. Policy (Barlow, Perry)
D. Woodstock Academy (Ellsworth)
E. EASTCONN (Cote)
F. Long Range Facilities (Ellsworth, Bowen)
G. Transportation (Bowen, Minor)
H. Curriculum (Minor, Barlow, Bilica)
I. Scholarship Steering Committee (Cote, Barlow, Perry)
J. School Safety Committee (Cote, Bilica, Perry)

VII. Superintendent Report
VIII. Principal Report
IX. Director of Pupil Services Report
X. Unfinished Business

A. High School Discussion
B. New CABE Climate Plan Policy
C. New Shiprnan & Goodwin Climate Plan Regulations
D. New Shipman & Goodwin Restorative Practices Policy
E. Policy 5116, Student Discipline
F. Policy 5152, Prohibition of Sex Discrimination Including Sex-Based Harassment (Students)
G. Policy 4126/4226, Prohibition of Sex Discrimination Including Sex-Based Harassment

(Personnel)
H. Policy 1610, Pesticide Application on School Property

I. Policy 1250, Visitors and Observations in Schools
J. Policy 1700, School Safety and Security

XI. New Business
A. Change date of Grade 8 graduation
B. Change start time of June Board of Education Meeting
C. Approval of the 2025-2027 IDEA Grants
D. Policy 3524, Hazardous Materials in Schools (sent via email)
E. Policy 3524.2, Green Cleaning (sent via email)
F. Policy 4112, Increasing Educator Diversity Plan (sent via email)
G. Policy 6159, Individualized Education ProgramlSpecial Education Program (sent via email)
H. Policy 6159.1, Legal and Fiscal Responsibility for Children Placed in Certain Hospitals without

Local Education Agency Prior Approval (sent via email)



I. Policy 6160, Release Time (sent via email)
J. Policy 4118.51/4228.51, Social Media, first reading (sent via email)

K. Policy 4127/4227, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and Title II of the Americans
with Disabilities Act of 1990 (Personnel), first reading (sent via email)

L. Policy 5140, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and Title II of the Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990 (Students), first reading (sent via email)

M. Policy 6158, Homework, first reading (sent via email)
N. New Policy 1620, Green Cleaning Programs, first reading (sent via email)
0. Policy 5144, Administration of Student Medications in the School (sent via email)
P. Policy 5125, Confidentiality and Access to Education Records (sent via email)
Q. Discussion of the Before and After School Program

XII. Additional Agenda Items
XIII. Financial Reports

A. April 2025 Disbursements (sent via email)
B. Monthly Financial Summary, April 2025
C. Budget Transfers

XIV. Citizen Participation
XV. Adjournment



EASTFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING

Eastford Elementary School
12 Westford Road

Eastford, CT 06242
April 10, 2025

Present: Lauren Barlow, Michael Bilica (virtual), Stephen Bowen, Teny Cote (virtual 6:04 PM),
Robert Ellsworth, Adam Minor, Jessica Perry (virtual)

Also Present: Dr. Donna Leake, Superintendent; Carole McCombe, Principal; Charles Kernan, Director
of Pupil Services

Call to Order
Chair Bowen called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.

II. Pledge of Allegiance
Mr. Bowen led those in attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance.

III. Citizens of the Trimester
Grade 4 student Peyton DeLay and grade 8 student Jaydn Rathburn were named as recipients of
the Trimester Citizenship Award. The Board of Education recognizes students who exemplify the
qualities of leadership, respect, support of peers and involvement in school activities. Both
students were able to attend the meeting, one in person and one virtually, to be congratulated by
the Board.

Ms. Cote joined the meeting at 6:04 PM

IV. CAS/CABE Student Recognition
The Board recognized the accomplishments of four Grade 8 students: Wesley DePercio, Leah
Talaga, Sofia Gillett and Mitchell Norman. Wesley and Leah were selected to receive the CABE
(Connecticut Association of Boards of Education) 2024-2025 Student Leadership Award and
Sofia and Mitchell were selected to receive the CAS (Connecticut Association of Schools) 2024-
2025 Scholar-Leader Award. Both Sofia and Mitchell will also be recognized at the CAS Scholar-
Leader Banquet in May. All students were able to attend the meeting to be congratulated by the
Board.

V. Citizen Participation
Ms. Dill, Grade 4 teacher, addressed the Board along with seven of her students: Rory Ball, Daniel
Budd. Peyton DeLay, Corinne Ellsworth, Calan Gaudette, Jocylin Hiliman, and Rayleigh
Wooding (student Scarlett Haynes was unable to attend). The students recently read an article
about homework, which led them to research the amount of time other schools have compared to
the time they have. They presented a letter to the Board, which Calan Gaudette read aloud,
requesting that the Board grant them less homework time each night.

VI. Approval of Minutes
MOTION: (EllsworthlMinor) To approve the Board of Education minutes of the Regular Meeting
on March 13, 2025. Motion passed unanimously.

VII. Correspondence, Communications
• Eastford Elementary School Second Trimester Honor Roll
• Email from Christine Witter, parent, regarding CMEA Honors Band Concert



• Email from Christopher Sandford, The Woodstock Academy Head of School, announcing
the new Head of School, Dr. Lawrence Filippelli

VIII. Committee Reports
A. Executive/Personnel— None.
B. Fiscal— None.
C. Policy— The Board received the minutes of the March 25, 2025 meeting.
D. Woodstock Academy — None.
E. EastConn— Ms. Cote stated that EastConn expects to be in a deficit at the end of this year

and they are looking to move their insurance to the Connecticut State Partnership to save
money.

F. Long Range Facilities— None.
G. Transportation — None.
H. Curriculum— None.
I. Scholarship Steering Committee — The Board received the minutes of the April 2, 2025

meeting.
J. School Safety Committee — None.

IX. Superintendent Report
Provided the BOE with updates including:

• Highlight of the Month — *observing the Preschool class during their Physical Education
time

• Educational Leadership — *Remain culTent with Title I legislation and funding *Maintain
regular contact with the After School grant liaison *T1westigati1g other After School
program models *policy Committee changes based on new state and federal regulations

• Facilities - *Still some issues with the new PV system *An HVAC survey is needed, which
is costly *The generator has been inspected, and repairs will be made

• Finance - *Attcnded the BOS meeting with Steve Bowen to present the Board of
Education’

• Collaboration and Communication — *Charles Kernan working with Scotland regarding an
ESY partnership *Continued meetings with Eric Protulis from EastConn *Cal.ole
McCombe working with EastConn and other districts regarding a collaboration for
Readiness leadership

• Comments on selected agenda items

X. Principal Report
The Board received the Principal’s report which discussed and/or provided the following
information:

• Field Trips! Virtual Field Trips
• Readiness Program! Council Update
• Data on Student Progress
• High School Information and Updates
• Professional Development
• Upcoming Events
• Special Notes and Thanks

XI. Director of Pupil Services Report
The Board received the April report, which reflects changes from the March report.

Ms. Cote left the meeting at 6:41 PM



XII. Unfinished Business
A. High School Discussion

Nothing currently.

XIII. New Business
A. Annual Healthy Food Certification

MOTION: (Ellsworth/Barlow)
I. Pursuant to C.G.S. Section 10-215f, the Eastford Board of Education certifies that all food items offered for

sale to students in the schools under its jurisdiction and not exempted from the Connecticut Nutrition
Standards published by the Connecticut State Department of Education, will comply with the Connecticut
Nutrition Standards during the period of July 1, 2025, through June 30, 2026. This certification shall
include all food offered for sale to students separately from reimbursable meals at all times and from all
sources, including but not limited to school stores, vending machines, school cafeterias, culinary programs,
and any fundraising activities on school premises sponsored by the school or non-school organizations and
groups. Yes X No

______

2. The Eastford Board of Education will allow the sale to students of food items that do not meet the
Connecticut Nutrition Standards and beverages not listed in Section 10-221 q of the Connecticut General
Statutes provided that the following conditions are met: 1) the sale is in connection with an event occurring
after the end of the regular school day or on the weekend; 2) the sale is at the location of the event; and 3)
the food and beverage items are not sold from a vending machine or school store. An “event” is an
occurrence that involves more than just a regularly scheduled practice, meeting, or extracurricular activity.
For example, soccer games, school plays, and interscholastic debates are events but soccer practices, play
rehearsals, and debate team meetings are not. The “regular school day” is the period from midnight before
to 30 minutes after the end of the official school day. “Location” means where the event is being held and
must be the same place as the food and beverage sales. Yes X No

_______

Motion passed unanimously.

B. Policy 5131.911, Bullying Prevention and Intervention
MOTION: (Barlow/Minor) To repeal Policy 513 1.911, Bullying Prevention and Intervention,
effective July 1, 2025. Motion passed unanimously.

C. New CABE Climate Plan Policy
The Board received the policy for first reading.

D. New Shipman & Goodwin Climate Plan Regulations
The Board received the regulations for first reading.

E. New Shipman & Goodwin Restorative Practices Policy
The Board received the policy for first reading.

F. Policy 5116, Student Discipline
The Board received the policy for first reading.

G. Policy 5152, Prohibition of Sex Discrimination Including Sex-Based Harassment (Students)
The Board received the policy for first reading.

H. Policy 4126 4226, Prohibition of Sex Discrimination Including Sex-Based Harassment
(Personnel)
The Board received the policy for first reading.

I. Policy 1610, Pesticide Application on School Property
The Board received the policy for first reading.



J. New Pest Management Plan 2024
MOTION: (Barlow/Minor) To adopt the updated 2024 Pest Management Plan. Motion passed
unanimously.

K. Policy 1250, Visitors and Observations in Schools
The Board received the policy for first reading.

L. Policy 1700, School Safety and Security
The Board received the policy for first reading.

M. Set the last day of school
MOTION: (Ellsworth/Barlow) To set the last day of school for students as June 13, 2025.
Motion passed unanimously.

N. Set date of Grade 8 graduation
MOTION: (Ellsworth/Barlow) To set the Grade 8 graduation date as June 13, 2025. Motion
passed unanimously.

XIV. Additional Agenda Items
Mrs. Barlow requested that the acceptance of the Scholarship Committee’s recommendations for
the Ethel Cushing Gardner Music Scholarship recipients be added to the agenda.
MOTION: (Barlow/Minor) To amend the Agenda to add New Business, 0. To accept the
recommendations of the Scholarship Committee. Motion passed unanimously.

XIII. New Business, cont.
0. Accept the Recommendations of the Scholarship Committee
MOTION: (Barlow/Bilica) To accept the recommendations of the Scholarship Committee. Motion
passed unanimously.

XV. Financial Reports
A. March 2025 Disbursements—sent to BOE via email
B. Monthly Financial Summary, March 2025

The Board received and reviewed the monthly summary.
C. Budget Transfers

None.

XVI. Citizen Participation
None.

XVII. Adjournment
MOTION: (Minor/Bilica) Motion to adjourn the Board of Education meeting at 6:55 PM. Motion
passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Kymberli A. Gaylor, Clerk



Eastford Board of Education

Policy Committee Meeting

Tuesday, April 29, 2025

Minutes

1. Call to Order: L. Barlow (chair) called the meeting to order at 7:33 PM

Present: L. Barlow (chair), J. Perry (member), D. Leake (superintendent)

2. Policy 3524, Hazardous Materials in Schools and Policy 3524.2, Green Cleaning: The

Committee recommends that the BOE repeal these policies.

3. Policy Regarding Green Cleaning Programs: The Committee recommends that the BCE

accept for first reading the Shipman & Goodwin Model Policy dated 7/05/21 and place it

in the 1000 series.

4. Policy 4112, Increasing Educator Diversity Plan: The Committee recommends that the
BCE repeal this policy and await further instructions from the State for improvement of the

district plan.

5. Policy 4118.51 /4228.51, Social Media: The Committee recommends that the BOE

accept for first reading the Shipman & Goodwin Model Policy and Regulations dated

10/22/24.

6. Policy 4127/4227, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and Title II of the

Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (Personnel): The Committee recommends that the
BCE accept forfirst reading the Shipman & Goodwin Model Policy and Regulations dated

8/28/24.

7. Policy 5140, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and Title II of the Americans

with Disabilities Act of 1990 (Students): The Committee recommends that the BOE accept

for first reading the Shipman & Goodwin Model Policy and Regulations dated 8/28/24.

8. Policy 6158, Homework: The Committee recommends that the BCE accept for first

reading the Shipman & Goodwin Model Policy dated 9/17/20.

9. Policy 6159, Individualized Education Program/Special Education Program: The

Committee recommends that the BCE repealthis policy.



10. Policy 6159.1, Legal and Fiscal Responsibilities for ChiLdren Placed in Certain

Hospitals without Local Education Agency Prior Approval: The Committee recommends

that the BCE repeal this policy.

11. Policy 6160, Release Time: The Committee recommends that the BCE repeal this

policy.

12. Policy 5144, Administration of Student Medications in Schools: The Committee

recommends that the BCE revise their current policy and regulations to be consistent with
the Shipman and Goodwin Policy and Regulations dated 8/13/24.

13. Policy 5125, Confidentiality and Access to Educational Records: The Committee

recommends that the BCE revise their current policy and regulations to be consistent with
the Shipman and Goodwin Policy and Regulations dated 10/23/24.

14. The meeting was adjourned at 7:57 PM.

15. The Committee set the next meeting date for June 3, 2025 at 7:30 PM via zoom.



Superintendent’s Report: May 2025

Highlight of the Month: When Kindergarten teacher Jessica Garvie needed to be away from her room to
do a screening, I took advantage of the perfect opportunity to spend time interacting with our delightful
and very inquisitive kindergarten children. In a short amount of time, they designed the Southwick Zoo,
complete with a scratching post for the elephants, arranged pattern blocks into symmetric patterns and
introduced me to their new and not yet named stuffies.

News and Notes
Educational Leadership:

• I met online with the Title I State Coordinator. Based on our low-income student count (9) we are
currently on the cusp of not qualifying for Title 1 funding. In the past, when we had a student
count of 9 we did not receive funding. There is, however, still a possibility that a different cut
point may be used.

• As you will see on the agenda, the Policy Committee has been busy reviewing the policies that
will keep us current with changes in State and Federal legislation.

Facilities:
• Several projects have been scheduled, including the repair of the generator as well as a plan to

upgrade the elevator over time.
• We have enlisted the assistance of plumber Jeff Paige to address a series of plumbing repairs and

upgrades that were noted by our custodian, Lory Kneeland. We also requested that Jeff provide us
with a proposal to improve the venting in the preschool.

• Following up on Rob Ellsworth’s suggestion, I reached out to another HVAC company to gather
information as to their rates and services.

• I reached out to Deb Richards to discuss a timeline for improving the condition of our fields.

Finances:
• As noted above, it is questionable whether we will receive additional Title 1 funding next year. At

this point in time the After School Grant application has not been released.
• The administrative team has been meeting to review and prioritize building project needs, as well

as equipment, including technology, repairs and replacement with respect to the status of our
2024-25 operating budget. In the past we have often waited until June to do this prioritization
which, based on advice from our auditor, put some of the purchases too close to the end of the
budget year. You will see requests for transfers that align with these needs.

• Given the possibility of delay and/or loss of grant funding sources, the administrative team also
discussed ways we could adjust the allocation of some staffing costs to the 2024-25 operating
budget to save some grant dollars for next year.

Collaboration:
• On Tuesday, I attended a meeting of small-town superintendents at Eastconn. Given the recent

changes in early childhood education, the increase in the number and complexity of the needs of
special education students, staff shortage areas and recent, often not fully delineated, mandates
imposed by the State and the Federal government, there is an ever increasing need to find
collaborative solutions. We will continue our discussion next Tuesday.

• Deb Richards, Carole McCombe and I attended a zoom meeting focused on the new readiness
governance model. Thank you, Carole, for arranging this meeting. If you currently accept
readiness funds you are encouraged to be part of one of the regional governance collaboratives,
unless you develop an individual governance model that is approved by the review committee.
The new governance plan requires much more involvement from town officials, community
members and parents. Carole has been attending meetings and keeping you current as to the
changes in her monthly reports.



Comments on selected agenda items

Unfinished Business
A. High School Discussion

I do not believe any discussion is planned currently.
B. New CABE Climate Plan Policy
C. New Shiprnan & Goodwin Climate Plan Regulations
D. New Shipman & Goodwin Restorative Practices Policy
E. Policy 5116, Student Discipline
F. Policy 5152, Prohibition of Sex Discrimination Including Sex-Based Harassment (Students)
G. Policy 4126, 4226, Prohibition of Sex Discrimination Including Sex-Based Harassment

(Personnel)
H. Policy 1610, Pesticide Application on School Property

I. Policy 1250, Visitors and Observations in Schools
J. Policy 1700, School Safety and Security

Items B-J are on the agenda for a second reading and are readyfor adoption by the Board if
they so desire.

New Business
A. Change date of Grade 8 graduation

Due to a conflict with the awards night at The Woodstock Academy, we are asking the BOE to
change the date of the Grade 8 graduation program to June 12 at 6:30 PM

B. Change start time of June Board of Education Meeting:
To provide as much time as possible before the 6:30PM start of the Grade 8 graduation
program, the BOE may want to consider beginning their meeting at 5:15PM.

C. Approval of the 2025-2027 IDEA Grants
We are in the process ofsubmitting the 2025-27 Idea Grants. We are asking the BOE to approve
acceptance ofthe grant dollars iffunding is approved.

D. Policy 3524, Hazardous Materials in Schools
E. Policy 3524.2, Green Cleaning
F. Policy 4112, Increasing Educator Diversity Plan
G. Policy 6159, Individualized Education ProgramlSpecial Education Program
H. Policy 6159.1, Legal and Fiscal Responsibility for Children Placed in Certain Hospitals without

Local Education Agency Prior Approval
I. Policy 6160, Release Time

At its meeting on April 29, the Policy Committee recommended that the BOE repeal
the policies listed in items D. -I. These policies are not required policies, and some may conflict
with district establishedprocedures, including those associated with the Special Education
processes. Lauren Barlow, Policy chaim; can provide you with additional information as needed.

J. Policy 4118.51/4228.51, Social Media, first reading
K. Policy 4127/4227, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and Title II of the Americans

with Disabilities Act of 1990 (Personnel), first reading
L. Policy 5140, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and Title II of the Americans with

Disabilities Act of 1990 (Students), first reading
M. Policy 6158, Homework, first reading
N. New Policy 1620, Green Cleaning Programs, first reading

At its meeting on April 29, the Policy Committee recommended that the BOE make a motion to
acceptfor a first reading the most recent version ofthe Shipnzan & Goodwin model policies to
replace the policies listed as items i-N. The Green Cleaning policy is being moved to the 1000
series and is replacing the 3000 Green Cleaning policies that are being repealed. Lauren
Barlow, Policy chair, can provide you with additional information as needed.

0. Policy 5144, Administration of Student Medications in the School, first reading
P. Policy 5125, Confidentiality and Access to Education Records, first reading



At its meeting on April 29, the Policy Committee recommended that the BOE make a motion to
update our current policies listed in items N.&O. in accordance with the most recent version of
the Shipman & Goodwin model policies. The changes to the policies are minimal so the
committee is recommending that the BOE accept these changes at this meeting.

Q. Discussion of the Before and After School Program
As noted in my previous report, Carole and I have been investigating other models for after
school programming that may strengthen our program. I have reached out to other small
districts and they either have outside providers or do not offer before or after school programs.
We discussed our program needs with members of the Healthy Kids Program staff the Hale
YMCA Family and Youth Center in Putnam and the staffat Eastconn. Eastconn is currently
unable to support a program at our site. Both ofthe other programs are able and interested in
starting programs at our site. Carole and I have asked somefollow-up questions from both
organizations and willforward information as it is received. We believe either program would
work wellfor us and provide the support our school administration and staffneed to run these
programs as effectively as possible, especially ifwe no longer receive after school grant finding
which has allowedfor the hiring ofadditional support staff Based oil a final review ofthe data
requested we will be making a recommendation for movingforward.

Financial Reports
A.&B. If there are any questions regarding any items mentioned in the administrative reports
and/orfinancial documents please, zfpossible, send your questions or concerns in advance of the
meeting so we can be prepared to discuss.

C. Budget Transfers
At this time, we will be requesting the BOE to approve the following budget transfers. Please see
my comments in the financial notes abovefor additional information.

$1400.00 from Salary, Custodial (100.2600.1.112.00.5) to Salary, Para, SE (100.1200.3.112.00.5)
$1000.00 from Salary, Custodial, CT (100.2600.1.112.01.5) to Salary, Para, SE (100.1200.3.112.00.5)
$5000.00 from Substitutes, Certified (100.1000.1.121.00.5) to Salary, Para, SE (100.1200.3.112.00.5)
$4700.00 from Stipend, Extra Duty (100.1000.1.121.02.5) to Salary, Para, SE (100.1200.3.112.00.5)
$1200.00 from Substitutes, Building Sub (100.1000.1.121.04.5) to Salary, Para, SE (100.1200.3.112.00.5)
$3000.00 from Substitutes, Certified, SE (100.1200.3.121.00.5) to Salary, Para, SE (100.1200.3.112.00.5)
$400.00 from Salary, Tutors (100.1200.3.121.01.5) to Salary, Para, SE (100.1200.3.112.00.5)
$900.00 from Substitutes, Custodial (100.2600.1.121.02.5) to Salary, Para, SE (100.1200.3.112.00.5)
$482.50 from Summer School, SE Teachers (100.1200.3.122.01.5) to Salary, Para, SE
(100.1200.3.112.00.5)
$1100.00 from Summer School, SE Para (100.1200.3.122.02.5) to Salary, Para, SE (100.1200.3.112.00.5)

$3000.00 from E/B Insurance, Reg (100.1000.1.210.00.5) to Purch Services, BCE Legal
(100.2310.1.340.00.5)

$3650.00 from E/B Insurance, Reg (lOO.1000.1.210.00.5) to LawnlGrounds (100.2600.1.424.00.5)

$49,800.00 from E/B Insurance, Reg (l00.1000.1.210.00.5) to Building Repair (100.2600.1.431.00.5)

$2090.00 from E/B Insurance, Reg (100.1000.1.210.00.5) to Equipment, Instructional, SE
(100.1200.3.731.00.5)

$28,400.00 from E/B Insurance, Reg (100.1000.1.210.00.5) to Equipment, Media (100.2220.1.731.00.5)

Town Budget Meetings
The Board of Selectmen have set the dates for the Town Budget meetings. The Budget Hearing
meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 21, 2025 at 6:30 PM and the Annual Town meeting is
scheduled for Wednesday, June 4, 2025 at 6:30 PM.



N\.

To: Dr. Donna Leake

From: Carole McCombe

Date: April 30, 2025

Subject: May Report to the Board of Education

Field Trips:
• Preschool, Kindergarten, Grade 1, Grade 2, Grade 3, and Grade 4 take monthly walking field

trips to the Eastford Public Library.
• On May 7, grades K-3 will attend a play at the Loos Center for the Arts at The Woodstock

Academy South Campus. The play is based on the children’s story, Ada Twist, Scientist and
Friends.

• On May 20, grades PK-2 will attend a play at the Loos Center for the Arts at The Woodstock
Academy South Campus. The play is based on the children’s story, Don’t Let the Pigeon Drive
the Bus.

• On May 23, grades I and 2 will travel to Roger Williams Zoo for a visit.
• On May 30, preschool and kindergarten students will visit The Ecotarium in Worcester, MA.
• On June 4, grade 4 students will visit the Connecticut River Museum in Essex, CT, to study

Connecticut River ecosystems.
• Grade 8 will visit Washington, D.C. on June 3, 4, 5, and 6, 2025. Mrs. Jennifer Barlow and Mrs.

Catherine DePercio are planning the arrangements and itinerary and will be chaperoning the trip.
We have four parent chaperones also planning to attend.

Virtual Field Trips (CILC):

I Desert Ptant I
LongwoodGardens I I Grade4 05/08/2025

Adaptations I
Eastford Readiness Program:
The Program has 15 students enrolled at this time. I have not yet heard whether we have been awarded
additional funding under RFA part B for next school year. We have twelve students registered and
confirmed for next year with three additional inquiries for a total of 5 possible students. Due to parent
requests, we granted approval for early kindergarten entry for 4 students, giving us 19 students
registered for kindergarten for next year.

Shaping Futures Together



Eastford Readiness Council Update:
Meetings are held on the first Tuesday of each month at 5:30 PM via Zoom. The next meeting will be
May 6, 2025. Registration for Kindergarten and Preschool is open for the 2025-2026 school year.
Under Early Start CT, the State and OEC are making changes to the structure of Readiness Councils and
the role of the Readiness Liaison. Since our last meeting, I have met with Dr. Leake and First Selectman
Deb Richards to share information with them about forming or joining a Local Governance Partnership
(LGP). This partnership should consist of elected and appointed officials, parents, representatives with
expertise in early care and education, education and healthcare providers, local homeless education
liaisons, representatives from a workforce or job training entity, and representatives who provide
services to children. EastConn is assisting us with this transition.

Data on Student Progress:
Beginning at the end of April and continuing through May, students in grades 3-8 will take the Smarter
Balanced Assessments (SBAC), and students in grades 5 and 8 will also take the Next Generation
Science Assessment (NGSS). These assessments are nationally normed, are used to calculate student
growth and achievement, and are used for district accountability and to inform instruction. Results are
available to teachers within 24 hours, and family reports will be available early next school year.

High School Information and Updates:
There are no changes to our high school planned attendance for the fall.
Twelve students will attend The Woodstock Academy.
Six students will attend E.O. Smith High School.
Three students will attend Ellis Technical School.
One student will attend Killingly for Agriculture Education.

Professional Development:
• Mrs. Kopplin and I have been participating in training and transition webinars as well as in-

person meetings around the shift from School Readiness to Early Start CT and the development
of Local Governance Partnerships. We have also been learning about the new NAEYC
accreditation standards and how these will impact our Readiness policies and family handbook.

• Staff have been working independently on professional development that supports their Growth
and Evaluation Goals for this school year.

• Mr. Kernan and I are participating in a pilot program to onboard our MTSS documentation into
CT-SEDS.

Upcoming events:
• With our After School Grant, we have a full calendar of after-school enrichment activities

planned. Some activities include cupcake decorating, Mystic Seaport, Roger Williams Park Zoo,
Ragged Hill Woods, CT River Museum, art club, board games, chorus, bingo, derby cars,
creative dance, outdoor yard games, and academic support.

• Students in grade 5 are participating in the D.A.R.E. program. Their D.A.R.E. graduation is
planned for later in May.

• Experience Eastford will be held on Saturday, May 10. There will be several town-wide special
events that day, including a 5K run, library book sale, and numerous activities and booths at
EES.

• The Town of Eastford Memorial Day Celebration will be held on Monday, May 26. The parade
begins at 9:30 at EES. Mrs. Burns will lead EES singers in patriotic songs at the Ivy Glenn after
the parade.



• There will be a band concert featuring both our beginner band and advanced band students on
June 10 at 10:00 a.m. in the EES gym.

• We will celebrate our Field Day on June 11.
• Grade 8 Graduation will be held on June 12 at 6:30 p.m.
• The last day of school for students will be on June 13.

Special Notes and Thanks:
• Congratulations to Kara Norman. Her artwork was selected to be part of the 2026 Casella

Calendar. All grade 3 students submitted entries, and hers was selected by Casella. A
representative from Casella will come to EES to recognize Kara. She will receive a framed copy
of her artwork, a congratulatory letter, a certificate, and a $25 gift card. Both Kara and the
school will receive five copies of the full calendar. Casella will be at school on June 5 to present
Kara with her award, and she will be recognized at our end-of-the-year awards celebration.



\
Pupil Services Report Board Meeting Month: May, 2025

Charles Keman, Director of Pupil Services Statistics as of May 1, 2025

Student count by location April, 2025 May, 2025 Net Change
from March

Eastford Elementary PK-8 41 40 -1

High Schools (Magnets: ACT, QMC; Killingly Vo Ag; 8 8 0
Woodstock Academy; other)

Special Tuitions/Outplacements 2 2 0

Total students with IEPs 51 50 -1

Students at Eastford Elementary with 504 Plans 10 11 1

Related Services at EES

Includes only EES students as of May 2025

SLP
(Contract: 3 full
days/week)

OT
(Contract:
1 full
day/week)

31

PT
(Contract:
1 half
day/week)

8

BCBA
(Contract:
1 half
day/week)

7 4

Other noteworthy information

- We have secured ESY services with Scotland Elementary School.
- Our team is in the process of completing our grant application for IDEA Part B, which helps

fund 1 .3 paraeducator positions.



E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

‘
“

\\.
.

S
u

m
m

ar
y

B
O

E
O

b
je

ct
Fr

om
D

at
e:

7/
1/

20
24

T
o

D
at

e:
5/

1/
20

25

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

24
-2

02
5

In
cl

ud
e

pr
e

en
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
P

ri
nt

ac
co

u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

IJ
F

il
te

r
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

g
e

E
xc

lu
de

in
ac

ti
ve

ac
co

u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
ud

ge
t

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

G
L

B
ud

ge
t

C
ur

re
nt

Y
T

D
B

al
an

ce
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

B
ud

ge
t

B
al

%
R

em

1
0
0

.1
0

0
0

.1
.1

1
1

.0
0

.5
S

al
ar

y.
T

ea
ch

er
s

R
eg

ul
ar

Pr
og

ra
m

s
$
1
,1

1
0
,3

3
.0

0
($

34
,2

82
.4

0)
$
1
,0

7
6
,0

2
.6

0
$7

44
,9

19
.7

8
$7

44
,9

19
.7

8
$3

31
,1

32
.8

2
$3

31
,1

32
.8

2
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

11
.0

0.
5

S
al

ar
y,

T
ea

ch
er

s,
S

5
$1

65
,2

63
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
65

,2
63

.0
0

$1
14

,4
12

.8
6

$1
14

,4
12

.8
6

$5
0,

85
0.

14
$5

0,
85

0.
14

$0
.0

0
00

0%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

11
.6

0.
5

S
al

ar
y.

S
E

D
ire

ct
or

$4
5,

65
5.

00
$0

.0
0

$4
5,

65
5.

00
$3

6,
87

5.
16

$3
6,

87
5.

16
$8

,7
79

.8
4

$8
,7

79
.6

7
$0

.1
7

0.
00

%

10
0.

21
20

.1
.1

11
.0

0.
5

Sa
la

ry
,

Sc
ho

ol
co

un
se

lo
r

$7
0,

15
1

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

0,
15

1.
00

$4
8,

56
5.

62
$4

8,
56

5.
62

$
2

1
,8

5
.3

8
$

2
1

,5
8

4
.8

4
$0

.5
4

0.
00

%

10
0.

21
50

.3
.1

11
.0

0.
5

S
al

ar
y,

S
pe

ec
h/

L
an

gu
ag

e
$5

2,
81

9.
00

($
52

,8
19

.0
0)

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

10
0.

23
20

.1
.1

11
.0

0.
5

-
Sa

la
ry

,
S

up
er

in
te

nd
en

t
$6

1,
80

9.
00

$0
.0

0
$6

1,
80

9.
00

$4
9,

92
2.

67
$4

9,
92

2.
67

$1
1,

88
6.

33
$1

1,
88

6.
27

$0
.0

6
0.

00
%

10
0.

24
00

.1
.1

11
.0

0.
5

Sa
la

ry
.

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
$1

32
,0

42
.0

0
-

$0
.0

0
$1

32
,0

42
.0

0
$1

06
,6

48
.9

2
$1

06
,6

48
.9

2
$2

5,
39

3.
08

$2
5,

39
2.

63
$0

.4
5

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
C

er
ti

fi
ed

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l-

il
l

$1
,6

38
,0

74
.0

0
($

87
,1

01
.4

0)
$1

,5
50

,9
72

.6
0

$1
,1

01
,3

45
.0

1
$1

,1
01

,3
45

.0
1

$4
49

,6
27

.5
9

$4
49

,6
26

.3
7

$1
.2

2
0.

00
%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

12
,0

0.
5

Sa
la

ry
,

Pa
ra

,
SE

$1
85

,4
52

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

85
,4

52
.0

0
$1

28
,4

55
.7

4
$1

28
,4

55
.7

4
$5

6,
99

6.
26

$7
7,

25
9.

00
($

20
,2

62
.7

4)
-1

0.
93

%

10
0.

21
30

.1
.1

12
.0

0.
5

Sa
la

ry
,

N
ur

si
ng

$6
2,

94
9.

00
$0

.0
0

$6
2,

94
9.

00
$4

1,
15

9.
04

$4
1,

15
9.

04
$2

1,
78

9.
96

$2
1,

78
9.

96
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

10
0.

23
20

.1
.1

12
.0

0.
5

Sa
la

ry
.S

up
tlF

in
an

ci
al

A
ss

is
ta

nt
$5

8,
17

2.
00

$0
.0

0
$5

8,
17

2.
00

$4
5,

69
0.

40
$4

5,
69

0.
40

$1
2,

48
1.

60
$1

2,
48

1.
28

$0
.3

2
0.

00
%

10
0.

24
00

.1
.1

12
.0

0.
5

S
al

ar
y

,S
ch

o
o

lS
ec

re
ta

ry
$5

0,
32

1.
00

$0
.0

0
$5

0,
32

1.
00

$3
9,

52
4.

00
$3

9,
52

4.
00

$1
0,

79
7.

00
$1

0,
79

6.
80

$0
.2

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.1

12
.0

0.
5

Sa
la

ry
,

C
us

to
di

al
$8

7,
40

4.
00

($
10

,0
00

.0
0)

$7
7,

40
4.

00
$5

6,
78

1.
11

$5
6,

78
1.

1
1

$2
0,

62
2.

89
$1

8,
62

9.
43

$1
,9

93
.4

6
2.

58
%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.1

12
.0

1.
5

Sa
la

ry
,

C
us

to
di

al
,

O
ve

rti
m

e
$2

,2
36

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,2
36

.0
0

$8
94

.7
6

$8
94

.7
6

$1
,3

41
.2

4
$0

.0
0

$1
,3

41
.2

4
59

.9
8%

O
bj

:
N

on
C

er
ti

fi
ed

P
er

so
n
n
el

-
11

2
$4

46
,5

34
.0

0
($

10
,0

00
.0

0)
$4

36
,5

34
.0

0
$3

12
,5

05
.0

5
$3

12
,5

05
.0

5
$1

24
,0

28
.9

5
$1

40
,9

56
.4

7
($

16
,9

27
.5

2)
-3

.8
8%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.1

21
.0

0.
5

S
ub

st
it

ut
es

,
C

er
tif

ie
d

$2
9,

40
0.

00
($

10
,0

00
.0

0)
$1

9,
40

0.
00

$1
0,

49
8.

06
$1

0,
49

8.
06

$8
,9

01
.9

4
$2

10
.0

0
$

8
,6

9
1

.9
4

44
.8

0%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.1

21
.0

2.
5

St
ip

en
d,

E
xt

ra
D

ut
y

S
18

,1
35

.0
0

$0
.0

0
S

18
,1

35
.0

0
$6

,8
14

.0
0

$6
,8

14
.0

0
$1

1,
32

1.
00

$6
,6

21
.0

0
$4

,7
00

.0
0

25
.9

2%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.1

21
.0

4.
5

Su
bs

tit
ut

es
,

Bu
ild

in
g

Su
b

$5
2,

88
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$5
2,

88
4.

00
$

3
5

,6
5

4
.4

4
$3

5,
65

4.
44

$1
7,

22
9.

56
$1

5,
98

7.
68

$1
,2

41
.8

8
2.

35
%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

21
.0

0.
5

Su
bs

tit
ut

es
,

C
er

tif
ie

d
SE

S
7,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$7
,0

00
.0

0
S

i
.3

39
.5

6
$1

,3
39

.5
6

$5
,6

60
.4

4
$6

5.
00

$5
,5

95
.4

4
79

.9
3%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

21
.0

1.
5

Sa
la

ry
.T

ut
or

s
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

$4
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

00
.0

0
80

00
%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

21
.0

3.
5

Su
bs

tit
ut

es
.

N
on

C
er

tif
ie

d,
SE

$1
3,

20
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
3,

20
0.

00
$1

2,
87

0.
33

$1
2,

87
0.

33
$3

29
.6

7
$1

30
.0

0
$1

99
.6

7
1.

51
%

10
0.

21
30

.1
.1

21
.0

0.
5

Su
bs

tit
ut

e,
N

ur
se

$
2
0
0
0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$1

,3
20

.0
0

$1
,3

20
.0

0
$6

80
.0

0
$1

65
.0

0
$5

15
.0

0
25

.7
5%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.1

21
.0

2.
5

Su
bs

tit
ut

es
.

C
us

to
di

al
an

d
ot

he
r

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$1

0,
00

0.
00

$1
1,

00
0.

00
$1

0,
09

7.
63

$1
0,

09
7.

63
$9

02
.3

7
$0

.0
0

$9
02

.3
7

8.
20

%
no

n-
ce

rti
fie

d
O

bj
:

T
em

p
o

ra
ry

P
er

so
n
n
el

-1
2
1

S
12

4,
11

9.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

24
,1

19
.0

0
$7

8,
69

4.
02

$7
8,

69
4.

02
$4

5,
42

4.
98

$2
3,

17
8.

68
$2

2,
24

6.
30

17
.9

2%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

22
.0

1.
5

Su
m

m
er

Sc
ho

ol
.

SE
T

ea
ch

er
s

$4
,5

60
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
,5

60
.0

0
$4

,0
77

.5
0

$4
,0

77
.5

0
$4

82
.5

0
$0

.0
0

$4
82

.5
0

10
.5

8%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

22
.0

2.
5

Su
m

m
er

Sc
ho

ol
,

SE
Pa

rs
$7

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

,0
00

.0
0

$3
,3

73
.8

8
$3

,3
73

.8
8

$3
,6

26
.1

2
$0

.0
0

$3
,6

26
.1

2
51

.8
0%

O
bj

:
T

em
p

o
ra

ry
S

u
m

m
e
r-

12
2

$1
1,

56
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
1,

56
0.

00
$7

,4
51

.3
8

$7
,4

51
.3

8
$4

,1
08

.6
2

$0
.0

0
$4

,1
08

.6
2

35
.5

4%

10
0.

10
00

,i
.2

10
.0

0.
5

B
/B

In
su

ra
nc

e,
R

eg
ul

ar
P

ro
gr

am
$5

67
,9

85
.0

0
($

30
,0

00
.0

0)
$5

37
,9

85
.0

0
$2

88
,9

77
.9

5
$2

88
,9

77
.9

5
$2

49
,0

07
.0

5
$0

.0
0

$2
49

,0
07

.0
5

46
,2

9%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.2

10
.0

0.
5

E/
B

In
su

ra
nc

e,
Sp

Ed
Pr

og
ra

m
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
33

,2
55

.2
2

$1
33

,2
55

.2
2

($
13

3,
25

5.
22

)
$0

.0
0

($
13

3,
25

5.
22

)
0,

00
%

O
bj

:
E

m
p

lo
y

ee
M

ed
ic

al
In

su
ra

n
ce

-2
1
0

$5
67

,9
85

.0
0

($
30

,0
00

.0
0)

$5
37

,9
85

.0
0

$4
22

,2
33

.1
7

$4
22

,2
33

.1
7

$1
15

,7
51

.8
3

$0
.0

0
$1

15
,7

51
.8

3
21

.5
2%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.2

20
.0

0.
5

E/
B

FI
C

A
,

R
eg

ul
ar

P
ro

gr
am

$6
0,

05
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$6
0,

05
4.

00
$1

9,
49

0.
41

$1
9,

49
0.

41
$4

0,
56

3.
59

$9
39

.1
9

$3
9,

62
4.

40
65

.9
8%

10
0,

12
00

.3
.2

20
.0

0.
5

E/
B

FI
C

A
,

S
pE

d
P

ro
gr

am
$
0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$9

,9
23

.0
9

$9
,9

23
.0

9
($

9,
92

3.
09

)
$
5
8
6
.5

5
($

1
0

,5
0

9
.6

4
)

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
S

oc
ia

l
S

ec
ur

it
y

-2
2
0

$6
0,

05
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$6
0,

05
4.

00
$2

9,
41

3.
50

$2
9,

41
3.

50
$3

0,
64

0.
50

$1
,5

25
.7

4
$2

9,
11

4.
76

48
.4

8%

P
ri

nt
ed

:
05

/0
1/

20
25

10
:0

9:
03

A
M

R
ep

or
t:

rp
tG

L
G

en
R

pt
w

B
ud

ge
tA

dj
2
0
2
4
.1

.4
2

P
ag

e:
1



iO
0.

12
00

.3
.3

22
.O

0.
5

10
0.

22
10

.1
.3

22
.0

0.
5

10
0.

22
10

.3
.3

22
.0

0.
5

10
0.

24
00

.1
.3

22
.0

0.
5

10
0.

10
00

.1
.3

23
.0

0.
5

-

10
0.

2
14

0.
3.

32
3.

00
.5

10
0.

2
15

0.
3.

32
3.

00
.5

10
0.

21
90

.3
.3

23
.0

05

10
0.

21
90

.3
.3

23
.0

1.
5

10
0.

21
90

.3
.3

23
.0

3.
5

10
0.

10
00

.1
.3

30
.0

0.
5

10
0.

21
30

.1
.3

30
.0

0.
5

10
0.

22
20

.1
.3

30
.0

0.
5

10
0

.2
22

0.
1.

34
0.

00
.5

10
0.

22
30

.1
.3

40
.0

0.
5

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

40
.0

0.
5

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

40
.0

1.
5

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

40
.0

2.
5

$2
1,

83
3.

00

$0
.0

0

O
bj

:
M

ed
ic

ar
e

-2
21

$2
1,

83
3.

00

Tu
iti

on
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t

O
bj

:
Tu

iti
on

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

-2
40

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
O

bj
:

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

C
om

p.
-2

50

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

W
or

ke
rs

’
C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

$1
2,

24
0.

00

O
bj

:
W

or
ke

rs
C

om
p

-2
6
0

$1
2,

24
0.

00

$0
.0

0
$2

1,
83

3.
00

$1
7,

32
3.

88
$1

7,
32

3.
88

$4
,5

09
.1

2

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
,7

89
.3

3
$3

,7
89

.3
3

($
3,

78
9.

33
>

$0
.0

0
$2

1,
83

3.
00

$2
1,

11
3.

21
$2

1,
11

3.
21

$7
19

.7
9

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
24

0.
00

$1
1,

93
6.

37
$1

1,
93

6.
37

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
24

0.
00

$1
1,

93
6.

37
$1

1,
93

6.
37

$0
.0

0
$3

30
.0

0
$6

60
.0

0
$6

60
.0

0
($

33
0.

00
>

($
1,

78
3.

84
)

$1
3,

21
6.

16
$2

,3
72

.5
0

$2
,3

72
.5

0
$1

0,
84

3.
66

$6
4,

16
0.

00
$6

4,
16

0.
00

$4
4,

33
5.

00
$4

4,
33

5.
00

$1
9,

82
5.

00

(S
i5

,1
75

.0
0)

$2
1,

34
5.

00
$1

4,
85

5.
00

$1
4,

85
5.

00
$6

,4
90

.0
0

($
3,

14
5.

24
)

$1
3,

49
4.

76
$8

,0
84

.7
0

$
8

,0
8

4
.7

0
$5

,4
10

.0
6

$3
,0

00
.0

0
$1

3,
00

0.
00

$1
3,

00
0.

00
$1

3,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0

$4
7,

05
5.

92
$1

25
,5

45
.9

2
$8

3,
30

7.
20

$8
3,

30
7.

20
$4

2,
23

8.
72

$3
8,

26
1.

64
$3

8,
26

1.
64

$3
8,

26
1.

64
$3

8,
26

1.
64

$0
.0

0
$1

,8
15

.0
0

$1
,8

50
.0

0
$1

,8
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
00

0.
00

$6
,0

00
.0

0
$6

,0
00

.0
0

$3
8,

26
1.

64
$5

2,
07

6.
64

$4
6,

11
1.

64
$4

6,
11

1.
64

$0
.0

0
$2

2,
70

9.
00

$2
2,

15
2.

32
$2

2,
15

2.
32

$5
56

.6
8

$0
.0

0
$5

4,
45

8.
00

$3
7,

59
5.

84
$3

7,
59

5.
84

$1
6,

86
2.

16

$0
.0

0
$9

,0
00

.0
0

$1
1,

41
2.

50
$1

1,
41

2.
50

($
2,

41
2.

50
)

$0
.0

0
$6

,3
00

.0
0

$6
,0

00
.0

0
$6

,0
00

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$1
,8

89
.0

0
$7

,2
00

.0
0

$7
,2

00
.0

0
$7

,2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$9
01

.7
0

$3
,6

07
.4

2
16

.5
2%

$2
17

.3
5

($
4,

00
6.

68
>

00
0%

$1
,1

19
.0

5
($

39
9.

26
)

-1
.8

3%

$0
.0

0
($

33
0.

00
)

-1
00

.0
0%

$8
7.

50
$1

0,
75

6.
16

81
.3

9%

$1
9,

82
5.

00
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

$6
,4

90
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

$4
,3

15
.3

0
$1

,0
94

.7
6

8.
11

%

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

$3
0,

71
7.

80
$1

1,
52

0.
92

9.
18

%

$0
.0

0
$5

56
.6

8
2.

45
%

$1
,3

20
.0

0
$1

5,
54

2.
16

28
.5

4%

$
0
.0

0
($

2
,4

1
2

.5
0

)
-2

6.
81

%

$
0
.0

0
$
3
0
0
.0

0
4.

76
%

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

E)
B

M
ed

ic
ar

e,
R

eg
ul

ar
Pr

og
ra

m

EI
B

M
ed

ic
ar

e,
SE

Pr
og

ra
m

E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u

m
m

a
ry

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

Fr
om

D
at

e:
7/

1/
20

24
T

o
D

at
e:

5/
1/

20
25

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
2
0
2
4
-2

0
2
5

In
cl

ud
e

pr
e

en
cu

m
br

an
ce

Q
Pr

in
t

ac
co

un
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

ba
la

nc
e

Fi
lte

r
E

nc
um

br
an

ce
D

et
ai

l
by

D
at

e
R

an
ge

fl
E

xc
lu

de
in

ac
ti

ve
ac

co
un

ts
w

ith
ze

ro
ba

la
nc

e
A

cc
ou

nt
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
B

ud
ge

t
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
G

L
B

ud
ge

t
C

ur
re

nt
Y

T
D

B
al

an
ce

E
nc

um
br

an
ce

B
ud

ge
t

S
al

%
R

em

10
0.

10
00

.1
.2

21
.0

0.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.2

21
.0

0.
5

10
0.

25
00

.1
.2

35
.0

0.
5

10
0.

25
00

.1
.2

40
.0

0.
5

10
0.

25
00

.1
.2

50
.0

0.
5

10
0.

25
00

.1
.2

60
.0

0.
5

Fl
ex

Sp
en

di
ng

O
bj

:
Fl

ex
S

pe
nd

in
g

F
ee

-2
3

5

S
1.

15
0.

00

$
1
,1

5
0
.0

0

$2
,5

00
.0

0

$2
,5

00
.0

0

$1
,0

00
.0

0

$1
,0

00
.0

0

$9
03

.0
0

$9
03

.0
0

$9
03

.0
0

$9
03

.0
0

$
0
.0

0
$
1
,1

5
0
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$1

,1
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$2
47

.0
0

$2
47

.0
0

$2
97

.0
0

$2
97

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$5
9.

00

$5
9.

00

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

($
50

.0
0)

-4
.3

5%

($
50

.0
0)

-4
.3

5%

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t,

SE
D

ir
ec

to
r

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t,

T
ea

ch
er

s
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t,
SE

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t,
Pr

in
ci

pa
l

O
bj

:
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
-3

2
2

$5
9.

00

$5
9.

00

$
0
.0

0
$

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

10
0,

00
%

$5
00

.0
0

$5
,4

50
.0

0

$1
,0

00
.0

0

$5
00

.0
0

$7
,4

50
.0

0

$
0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$5
00

.0
0

$5
,4

50
.0

0

$1
,0

00
.0

0

$5
00

.0
0

S
7.

45
0.

00

$9
41

.0
0

$9
41

.0
0

$3
03

.6
3

$3
03

.6
3

$5
00

.0
0

$1
,6

50
.0

3

$6
18

.7
9

$3
50

.0
0

$3
,1

18
.8

2

$0
.0

0

$3
,7

99
.9

7

$
3

8
1

.2
1

$1
50

.0
0

$
4
,3

3
1
.1

8

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$3
,7

99
.9

7

$3
81

.2
1

$1
50

.0
0

$4
,3

31
.1

8

$9
41

.0
0

94
.1

0%

$9
41

.0
0

94
.1

0%

$3
03

.6
3

2.
48

%

$3
03

.6
3

2.
48

%

$5
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$
1

,6
5

0
.0

3
30

.2
8%

$
6
1
8
.7

9
61

.8
8%

$3
50

.0
0

70
.0

0%

$3
,1

18
.8

2
41

.8
6%

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
S

er
vi

ce
s,

R
eg

Ed
$

3
3

0
.0

0

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
,

$1
5,

00
0.

00
E

va
lu

at
io

ns
/C

on
su

lts
Pu

rc
ha

se
d

Se
rv

ic
es

.
Sp

ee
ch

,
SE

$0
.0

0

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
.

O
cc

up
at

io
na

l
$3

6,
52

0.
00

T
he

ra
py

P
ur

ch
as

ed
S

er
vi

ce
s,

Ph
ys

ic
al

$
1

6
,8

4
0

.0
0

T
he

ra
py

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
.

BC
BA

$1
0,

00
0.

00
C

on
su

lta
nt

O
bj

:
R

el
at

ed
S

er
vi

ce
s

-3
2
3

$7
8,

49
0.

00

P
ur

ch
as

ed
S

er
vi

ce
C

er
tit

ie
d

$
0
.0

0
Po

si
tio

n
P

ur
ch

as
ed

S
er

vi
ce

,
S

ch
oo

l
$1

,8
15

.0
0

P
hy

si
ci

an
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
P

er
so

n
$1

2,
00

0.
00

O
bj

:
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l/

T
ec

h
S

er
vi

ce
s

-3
30

$1
3,

81
5.

00

Fi
na

nc
ia

l
S

of
tw

ar
e

w
ith

T
ec

h
S

up
po

rt
P

ur
ch

as
ed

S
er

vi
ce

s.
E

du
ca

ti
on

al
S

er
vi

ce
s

P
ur

ch
as

ed
S

er
vi

ce
s,

B
O

E
L

eg
al

P
ur

ch
as

ed
S

er
vi

ce
s,

A
ud

it

P
ur

ch
as

ed
S

er
vi

ce
s,

A
ct

ua
ry

$2
2,

70
9.

00

$
5
4
,4

5
8
.0

0

$9
,0

00
.0

0

$6
,3

00
.0

0

$5
,3

11
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

($
35

.0
0)

$0
.0

0
($

35
.0

0)
-1

.9
3%

$6
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
,0

00
.0

0
50

.0
0%

$5
,9

65
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
,9

65
.0

0
11

.4
5%

P
ri

nt
ed

:
0

5
/0

1
/2

0
2

5
1

0
:0

9
:0

3
A

M
R

ep
or

t:
rp

tG
L

G
en

R
pt

w
B

ud
ge

tA
dj

2
0
2
4
.1

.4
2

P
ag

e:
2



10
0.

26
00

.1
.4

24
.0

0.
5

L
aw

ns
/G

ro
un

ds

O
bj

:
L

aw
ns

an
d

G
ro

un
ds

-4
24

10
0.

26
00

.1
.4

31
.0

0.
5

10
0.

27
00

.1
.5

10
.0

0.
5

10
0.

27
00

.2
.5

19
.0

0.
5

10
0.

27
00

.3
.5

1
9.

00
.5

B
us

in
g

C
on

tr
ac

t
$
1
2
5
,8

0
0
.0

0

O
bj

:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
C

on
tr

ac
t

-5
10

$1
25

,8
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$
3
4
,9

1
5
.0

0
$
3
5
,7

0
1
.2

8
$
3

5
,7

0
1

.2
8

($
78

6.
28

)

$1
,8

89
.0

0
$1

34
,5

82
.0

0
$1

20
,0

61
.9

4
$1

20
,0

61
.9

4
$1

4,
52

0.
06

$0
.0

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$1
,5

00
.0

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$1
,5

00
.0

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

25
,8

00
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$1

25
,8

00
.0

0

$5
,8

75
.9

1
($

6,
66

2.
19

)
-1

9.
08

%

$7
,1

95
.9

1
$7

,3
24

.1
5

5.
44

%

$1
4,

64
9.

57
$1

4,
64

9.
57

$3
50

.4
3

$5
0,

15
0.

00
($

49
,7

99
.5

7)
-3

32
.0

0%

$1
4,

64
9.

57
$1

4,
64

9.
57

$3
50

.4
3

$5
0,

15
0.

00
($

49
,7

99
.5

7)
-3

32
.0

0%

$6
,7

50
.0

0
$6

,7
50

.0
0

$6
,3

39
.0

0

$1
0,

65
3.

22
$1

0,
65

3.
22

$3
3,

47
0.

78

$1
7,

40
3.

22
$1

7,
40

3.
22

$3
9,

80
9.

78

$
0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$6

,3
39

.0
0

48
.4

3%

$8
,3

94
.5

0
$2

5,
07

6.
28

56
.8

3%

$8
,3

94
.5

0
$3

1,
41

5.
28

64
.9

1%

P
ur

ch
as

ed
S

er
vi

ce
s,

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

$
3

4
.9

1
5.

00
S

er
vi

ce
s

O
bj

:
P

ur
ch

as
ed

T
ec

hn
ic

al
S

er
vi

ce
s

-3
40

$1
32

,6
93

.0
0

E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u

m
m

a
r
y

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7/
1/

20
24

T
o

D
at

e:
5/

1/
20

25

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

24
-2

02
5

fl
In

cl
ud

e
pr

e
en

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

P
ri

nt
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

F
il

te
r

E
n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

g
e

LI
E

xc
lu

de
in

ac
ti

ve
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
ud

ge
t

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

G
L

B
ud

ge
t

C
ur

re
nt

Y
T

D
B

al
an

ce
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

B
ud

ge
t

B
al

%
R

em

10
0.

26
00

.1
.3

40
00

.5

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

41
.0

0.
5

Po
lic

y
S

er
vi

ce

O
bj

:
Po

lic
y

Se
rv

ic
e

-3
41

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

42
.0

0.
5

T
ru

an
cy

&
R

es
id

en
cy

S
er

vi
ce

s

O
bj

:
T

ru
an

cy
&

R
es

id
en

cy
S

er
vi

ce
s

-3
42

10
0.

21
90

.1
.3

50
.0

0.
5

P
ur

ch
as

ed
S

er
vi

ce
s,

S
po

rt
s

O
ff

ic
ia

ls O
bj

:
Sp

or
ts

O
ff

ic
ia

ls
-3

50

10
0.

26
00

.1
.4

21
.0

0.
5

R
ef

us
e

R
em

ov
al

A
nd

R
ec

yc
lin

g

$1
,5

00
.0

0

$1
,5

00
.0

0

$1
,0

75
.0

0

$1
,0

75
.0

0

$4
,0

00
.0

0
($

1,
88

9.
00

)

$4
,0

00
.0

0
($

1,
88

9.
00

)

$
0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$2
,1

11
.0

0
$1

,6
64

.0
4

$1
,6

64
.0

4

$2
,1

11
.0

0
$1

,6
64

.0
4

$1
,6

64
.0

4

$6
,0

86
.0

0

O
bj

:
T

ra
sh

R
em

ov
al

-4
21

$6
08

6.
00

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
75

.0
0

$
0
.0

0
0.

00
%

50
.0

0
0.

00
%

$6
00

.0
0

$6
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
75

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$

1
,0

7
5

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.4

35
.0

0.
5

10
0.

26
00

.1
.4

35
.0

0.
5

$4
46

.9
6

$4
46

.9
6

$0
.0

0
$6

,0
86

.0
0

$4
,4

47
.9

0
$4

,4
47

.9
0

$1
,6

38
.1

0

$0
.0

0
$6

,0
86

.0
0

$4
,4

47
.9

0
$4

,4
47

.9
0

$1
,6

38
.1

0

$0
.0

0
$6

00
.0

0
$4

,2
50

.0
0

$4
,2

50
.0

0
($

3,
65

0.
00

)

$0
.0

0
$6

00
.0

0
$4

,2
50

.0
0

$4
,2

50
.0

0
($

3,
65

0.
00

)

Bu
ild

in
g

R
ep

ai
r

$1
5,

00
0.

00

O
bj

:
B

ui
ld

in
g

R
ep

ai
r-

43
1

$1
5,

00
0.

00

C
op

ie
r

C
on

tra
ct

/E
qu

ip
m

en
t R

ep
ai

r
S1

4,
06

0.
00

Eq
ui

pm
en

t/R
ep

ai
r.

C
us

to
di

al
Si

00
0.

00

O
bj

:
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
R

ep
ai

r
-4

35
$1

5,
06

0.
00

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$9
52

.1
0

$9
52

.1
0

$4
46

.9
6

21
.1

7%

$4
46

.9
6

21
.1

7%

$6
86

.0
0

11
.2

7%

$6
86

.0
0

11
.2

7%

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

4,
06

0.
00

$0
.0

0
Si

.0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
06

0.
00

$0
.0

0
($

3,
65

0.
00

)
-6

08
.3

3%

$0
.0

0
($

3,
65

0.
00

)
-6

08
.3

3%

58
,7

43
.4

8

Si
06

0.
75

59
,8

04
.2

3

$8
,7

43
.4

8

$1
,0

60
.7

5

$9
,8

04
.2

3

$5
,3

16
.5

2

($
60

.7
5)

55
,2

55
.7

7

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n.

S
ec

on
da

ry
$2

2,
08

9.
00

($
9,

00
0.

00
)

$1
3,

08
9.

00

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
,

SE
$4

4,
12

4.
00

$0
.0

0
$4

4,
12

4.
00

O
bi

:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

nl
O

th
er

-5
19

$6
6,

21
3.

00
($

9,
00

0.
00

)
$5

7,
21

3.
00

$2
,4

75
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$2
,4

75
.0

0

$9
1,

97
0.

00
$9

1,
97

0.
00

S3
3,

83
0.

00
$3

3,
83

0.
00

$9
1,

97
0.

00
$9

1,
97

0.
00

$3
3,

83
0.

00
$3

3,
83

0.
00

$2
,8

41
.5

2
20

.2
1%

($
60

.7
5)

-6
.0

8%

$2
,7

80
.7

7
18

.4
6%

10
0.

25
00

.1
.5

20
.0

0.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

P
ro

pe
rt

y
$6

,5
78

.0
0

$5
53

.4
8

$7
,1

31
.4

8
$7

,1
31

.4
8

$7
,1

31
.4

8
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
Pr

op
er

ty
In

su
ra

nc
e

-
52

0
$6

,5
78

.0
0

$5
53

.4
8

$7
,1

31
.4

8
$7

,1
31

.4
8

$7
,1

31
.4

8
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

10
0.

23
10

,1
,5

21
.0

0.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

Li
ab

ili
ty

$1
1,

22
8.

00
$5

53
.5

2
$1

1,
78

1.
52

$1
1,

78
1.

52
$1

1,
78

1.
52

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0,

00
%

10
0.

23
10

:1
.5

21
.0

1.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

Br
ok

er
Fe

e
$2

,0
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,0
50

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$5
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$5
0.

00
2.

44
%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

21
.0

2.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,V

ol
un

te
er

$2
49

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

49
.0

0
$2

42
.5

4
$2

42
.5

4
$6

.4
6

$0
.0

0
$6

.4
6

2.
59

%

10
0.

23
10

,1
.5

21
.0

3.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

S
to

ra
ge

T
an

k
$3

59
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
59

.0
0

$
3

5
0

.0
0

$
3
5
0
.0

0
$9

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$9

.0
0

2.
51

%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

21
.0

4.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

Sp
or

ts
$1

,2
04

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,2
04

.0
0

$1
,1

75
.0

0
$1

,1
75

.0
0

$2
9.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
9.

00
2.

41
%

O
bj

:
G

en
er

al
Li

ab
ili

ty
In

su
ra

nc
es

-
52

1
$1

5,
09

0.
00

$5
53

.5
2

$1
5,

64
3.

52
$1

5,
54

9.
06

$1
5,

54
9.

06
$9

4.
46

$0
.0

0
$9

4.
46

0.
60

%

P
ri

nt
ed

:
0
5
/0

1
/2

0
2
5

10
:0

9:
03

A
M

R
ep

or
t:

rp
tG

L
G

en
R

pt
w

B
ud

ge
tA

dj
2
0
2
4
.1

.4
2

P
ag

e:
3



B
ud

ge
t

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

G
L

B
ud

ge
t

S2
,5

68
.0

O
($

1,
10

7.
00

)
$1

,4
61

.0
0

$2
,5

68
.0

0
($

1,
10

7.
00

)
$1

,4
61

.0
0

C
ur

re
nt

S1
,1

65
.0

0

$1
,1

65
.0

0

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

1
0

0
.2

3
1

0
.1

.5
2

2
.0

0
.5

E
as

tf
o

rd
B

oa
rd

of
E

d
u
ca

ti
o
n

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

C
yb

er
L

ia
bi

lit
y

O
bj

:
C

yb
er

Li
ab

ili
ty

In
su

ra
nc

es
-5

22

S
u

m
m

ar
y

B
O

E
O

b
je

ct
F

ro
m

D
at

e:
7/

1/
20

24
T

o
D

at
e:

5/
1/

20
25

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
2
0
2
4
-2

0
2
5

Q
In

cl
ud

e
pr

e
en

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

Q
P

ri
nt

ac
co

u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

F
il

te
r

E
n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

g
e

E
xc

lu
de

in
ac

ti
ve

ac
co

u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

Y
T

D
B

al
an

ce
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

B
ud

ge
t

B
al

%
R

em

$1
,1

65
.0

0
$2

96
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
96

.0
0

20
.2

6%

$1
,1

65
.0

0
$2

96
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
96

.0
0

20
.2

6%

1
0

0
.1

2
0
0
.3

.5
3
0
.2

0
5

Po
st

ag
e.

SE
$3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

S3
00

.0
0

$2
58

.0
6

$2
58

.0
6

$4
1.

94
$8

.3
7

$3
3.

57
11

.1
9%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

30
.2

0.
5

Po
st

ag
e

S
1.

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$4

70
.7

3
$4

70
.7

3
$5

29
.2

7
$1

1.
52

$5
17

.7
5

51
.7

8%

1
0

0
.2

3
1

0
.1

.5
3

0
.2

1
.5

T
el

ep
ho

ne
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$6
40

.4
8

$6
40

.4
8

$3
59

.5
2

$2
40

.0
0

$1
19

.5
2

11
.9

5%

1
0
0

.2
3

1
0

.3
.5

3
0

.2
1

.5
T

el
ep

ho
ne

,
SE

$3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$2

22
.9

1
$2

22
.9

1
$7

7.
09

$5
4.

76
$2

2.
33

7.
44

%

O
bj

:
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s-

5
3
0

$2
,6

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,6

00
.0

0
$1

,5
92

.1
8

$1
,5

92
.1

8
$1

,0
07

.8
2

$3
14

.6
5

$6
93

.1
7

26
.6

6%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

40
.0

0.
5

A
dv

er
tis

in
g

$1
,3

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,3

75
.0

0
$1

,6
17

.8
0

$1
,6

17
.8

0
($

24
2.

80
)

$0
.0

0
($

24
2.

80
)

-1
7.

66
%

O
bj

:
A

dv
er

ti
si

ng
-

54
0

$1
,3

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$
1

,3
7

.0
0

$1
,6

17
.8

0
$1

,6
17

.8
0

($
24

2.
80

)
$0

.0
0

($
24

2.
80

)
.1

7
.6

6
%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

50
.0

0.
5

Pr
in

tin
g,

B
C

E
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$3
11

.0
9

$3
11

.0
9

$6
88

.9
1

$0
.0

0
$6

88
.9

1
68

.8
9%

O
bj

:
Pr

in
tin

g
-5

5
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$3

11
.0

9
$3

11
.0

9
$6

88
.9

1
$0

.0
0

$6
88

.9
1

68
.8

9%

10
0.

10
00

.2
.5

61
.3

1.
5

Tu
iti

on
,

Se
co

nd
ar

y,
W

A
$7

25
,7

65
.0

0
($

8,
83

4.
00

)
$7

16
,9

31
.0

0
$6

57
,9

24
.3

6
$6

57
,9

24
.3

6
$5

9,
00

6.
64

$5
9,

00
6.

64
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

10
0.

10
00

.2
.5

61
.3

2.
5

Tu
iti

on
,

Se
co

nd
ar

y.
K

ill
in

gl
y

$1
4,

19
2.

00
($

6,
27

8.
00

)
$7

,9
14

.0
0

$7
,9

14
.0

0
$7

,9
14

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

61
.0

0.
5

Tu
iti

on
,

SE
.

Pu
bl

ic
(E

ss
tC

on
n

&
$8

1,
00

0.
00

($
1,

28
5.

20
)

$7
9,

71
4.

80
$7

9,
71

4.
80

$7
9,

71
4.

80
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
ot

he
rs

)
1

0
0

.1
2

0
0

.3
.5

6
1

.3
1

.5
Tu

iti
on

.
SE

,
W

oo
ds

to
ck

A
ca

de
m

y
$1

60
,1

21
.0

0
$1

,8
88

.0
4

$1
62

,0
09

.0
4

$1
57

,1
39

.5
4

$1
57

,1
39

.5
4

$4
,8

69
.5

0
$4

,8
69

.5
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
T

ui
tio

n,
In

S
ta

te
-5

6
1

$9
81

,0
78

.0
0

($
14

,5
09

.1
6)

$9
66

,5
68

.8
4

$9
02

,6
92

.7
0

$9
02

,6
92

.7
0

$6
3,

87
6.

14
$6

3,
87

6.
14

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

63
.0

0.
5

Tu
iti

on
.

SE
,

Pr
iv

at
e

$0
.0

0
$6

7,
16

0.
00

S
67

,1
60

.0
0

$4
4,

16
0.

00
S

44
,1

60
.0

0
$2

3,
00

0.
00

$2
3,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
T

ui
tio

n.
P

ri
va

te
-

56
3

$0
.0

0
$6

7,
16

0.
00

$6
7,

16
0.

00
$4

4,
16

0.
00

$4
4,

16
0.

00
$2

3,
00

0.
00

$2
3,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

10
0.

10
00

.2
.5

64
.3

5.
5

Tu
iti

on
.

Se
co

nd
ar

y.
E

as
tC

on
n

$1
1,

41
9.

00
($

1,
86

7.
00

)
$9

,5
52

.0
0

$9
,5

52
.0

0
$9

,5
52

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

(Q
V

M
C/

A
CT

)
O

bj
:

T
ui

tio
n,

In
S

ta
te

A
ge

nc
y

-
56

4
$1

1,
41

9.
00

($
1,

86
7.

00
)

$9
,5

52
.0

0
$9

55
2.

00
$9

,5
52

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

10
00

.6
.5

69
.0

0.
5

Tu
iti

on
.A

du
lt

E
du

ca
tio

n
$4

,1
42

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

,1
42

.0
0

$3
,3

28
.0

0
$3

,3
28

.0
0

$8
14

.0
0

S
0.

00
$8

14
.0

0
19

.6
5%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

69
.0

0.
5

Tu
iti

on
.

SE
Su

m
m

er
C

an
ip

$
4
0
0
0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$3

,9
54

.0
0

$3
,9

54
.0

0
$4

6.
00

$0
.0

0
$4

6.
00

1.
15

%

O
bj

:
A

du
lt

E
d/

S
um

m
er

C
am

p
-

56
9

$8
,1

42
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
,1

42
.0

0
$7

,2
82

.0
0

$7
,2

82
.0

0
$8

60
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
60

.0
0

10
.5

6%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

80
.0

0.
5

Tr
av

el
.

SE
D

ire
ct

or
$3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$6
4.

05
$6

4.
05

$2
35

.9
5

$0
.0

0
$2

35
.9

5
78

.6
5%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

80
.0

1.
5

Tr
av

el
,

SE
$2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

24
00

.1
.5

80
.0

0.
5

Tr
av

el
,

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$5
2.

26
$5

2.
26

$4
47

.7
4

$0
.0

0
$4

47
.7

4
89

.5
5%

10
0.

25
00

.1
.5

80
.0

0.
5

T
ra

ve
l,G

en
er

al
O

ft
ic

e
$2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$6
1.

24
$6

1.
24

$1
38

.7
6

$0
.0

0
$1

38
.7

6
69

.3
8%

10
0.

27
00

.1
.5

50
.1

2.
5

Tr
av

el
,

Sp
or

ts
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,3

63
.5

0
$2

,3
63

.5
0

$1
,6

36
.5

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,6

36
.5

0
40

.9
1%

10
0.

27
00

.1
.5

80
.1

3.
5

Tr
av

el
.

Fi
el

d
Tr

ip
s

$1
1,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
1,

00
0.

00
$8

26
.5

0
$8

26
.5

0
$1

0,
17

3.
50

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
17

3.
50

92
.4

9%

O
bj

:
T

ra
ve

l
E

x
p

en
se

s
-5

8
0

$1
6,

20
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
6,

20
0.

00
$3

,3
67

.5
5

$3
,3

67
.5

5
$1

2,
83

2.
45

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
83

2.
45

79
.2

1%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.5

90
.0

0.
5

St
ud

en
t

M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

$6
20

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

20
.0

0
$9

97
.0

0
$9

97
.0

0
($

37
7.

00
)

$0
.0

0
($

37
7.

00
)

-6
0.

81
%

O
bj

:
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
-

59
0

$6
20

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

20
.0

0
$9

97
.0

0
$9

97
.0

0
($

37
7.

00
)

$0
.0

0
($

37
7.

00
)

40
.8

1%

P
ri

nt
ed

:
0
5
/0

1
/2

0
2
5

10
:0

9:
03

A
M

R
ep

or
t:

rp
tG

L
G

en
R

pt
w

B
ud

ge
tA

dj
2
0
2
4
.1

.4
2

P
ag

e:
4



E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u

m
m

ar
y

B
O

E
O

b
je

ct
F

ro
m

D
at

e:
7
/1

/2
0
2
4

T
o

D
at

e:
5
/1

/2
0
2
5

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

24
-2

02
5

In
cl

ud
e

pr
e

en
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
fl

P
ri

nt
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
it

h
ze

ro
b
al

an
ce

J
F

il
te

r
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

g
e

E
xc

lu
de

in
ac

ti
ve

ac
co

u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

A
cc

o
u

n
t

N
u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

B
u

d
g

et
A

d
ju

st
m

en
ts

G
L

B
u

d
g

et

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

91
.0

0.
5

C
u

rr
en

t
Y

T
D

B
al

an
ce

E
n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

B
u
d
g
et

B
al

%
R

em

S
E

S
er

vi
ce

s(
E

as
tc

on
n&

ot
he

rs
)

$5
1,

58
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$5
1,

58
4.

00
$1

9,
28

4.
85

$1
9,

28
4.

85
$3

2,
29

9.
15

$0
.0

0
$

3
2

,2
9

9
.1

5
6
2
.6

1
%

O
bj

:
S

E
S

er
v
ic

es
-

59
1

$
5
1
,8

4
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$
5
1
5
8
4
.0

0
$1

9,
28

4.
85

$1
9,

28
4.

85
$3

2,
29

9.
15

$0
.0

0
$3

2,
29

9.
15

62
.6

1%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

10
.0

3.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Pr
eK

$2
78

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

78
.0

0
$7

1.
74

$7
1.

74
$2

06
.2

6
$1

19
.8

9
$8

6.
37

31
.0

7%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

10
.0

8.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Pr
eK

Te
st

in
g

$5
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$5
0.

00
$6

4.
20

$6
4.

20
($

14
.2

0)
$0

.0
0

($
14

.2
0)

-2
8.

40
%

O
bj

:
P

re
sc

ho
ol

S
up

pl
ie

s
-6

1
0

$3
28

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

28
.0

0
$
1
3
.9

4
$
1
3
.9

4
$1

92
.0

6
$1

19
.8

9
$7

2.
17

22
.0

0%

1
0

0
.1

0
0

0
.1

.6
1

1
.0

3
.5

Su
pp

ly
,

K
-4

,
Pa

pe
r,

A
ge

nd
as

$6
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
,0

00
.0

0
$4

,4
57

.3
6

$4
,4

57
.3

6
$1

,5
42

.6
4

$0
.0

0
$1

,5
42

.6
4

2
5
.7

1
%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.0

4.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Ph
ys

ic
al

Ed
$8

58
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
58

.0
0

$8
58

.0
0

$8
58

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

1
0

0
.1

0
0

0
.1

.6
1

1
.0

5
.5

Su
pp

ly
,A

rt
$1

,2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,2
00

.0
0

$1
,0

44
.3

0
$1

,0
44

.3
0

$1
55

.7
0

$0
.0

0
$1

55
.7

0
12

.9
8%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.0

6.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Sc
ie

nc
e

$3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.0

7.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

M
us

ic
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$2
8.

38
$2

8.
38

$4
71

.6
2

$0
.0

0
$4

71
.6

2
94

.3
2%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

2.
5

Su
pp

ly
,A

th
le

tic
$8

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
00

.0
0

$6
07

.0
9

$6
07

.0
9

$1
92

.9
1

$0
.0

0
$1

92
.9

1
24

,1
1%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

4,
5

Su
pp

ly
,

M
at

h
$3

72
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
72

.0
0

$2
93

.6
7

$2
93

.6
7

$7
8.

33
$0

.0
0

$7
8.

33
21

.0
6%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

5.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

L
an

gu
ag

e
A

rt
s

$3
11

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

11
.0

0
$3

06
.1

4
$3

06
.1

4
$4

.8
6

$0
.0

0
$4

.8
6

1.
56

%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

6.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

So
ci

al
St

ud
ie

s
$2

25
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
25

.0
0

$2
25

.0
0

$2
25

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

7.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

W
or

ld
L

an
gu

ag
e

$3
83

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

83
.0

0
$3

74
.1

2
$3

74
.1

2
$8

.8
8

$0
.0

0
$8

.8
8

2.
32

%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

8.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

G
ift

ed
$2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.6

11
.0

2.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

SE
$6

05
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
05

.0
0

$5
67

.2
5

$5
67

.2
5

$3
7.

75
$0

.0
0

$3
7.

75
6.

24
%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.6

11
.0

8.
5

—

Su
pp

ly
,

Te
st

in
g,

SE
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$7
45

.0
6

$7
45

.0
6

($
24

5.
06

)
$0

.0
0

($
24

5.
06

)
-4

9.
01

%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.6

11
.1

1.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

SE
D

ire
ct

or
$5

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$5

0.
00

$7
.9

6
$7

.9
6

$4
2.

04
$0

.0
0

$4
2.

04
84

.0
8%

10
0,

21
20

.1
.6

11
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Sc
ho

ol
co

un
se

lo
r

sio
o.

oo
$0

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

21
50

.3
.6

11
.0

2.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Sp
ee

ch
/L

an
gu

ag
e

$2
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

50
.0

0
$1

49
.9

9
$1

49
.9

9
$1

00
.0

1
$0

.0
0

$1
00

.0
1

40
.0

0%

10
0.

22
20

.1
.6

11
.0

1.
5

su
pp

ly
,

M
ed

ia
Se

rv
ic

es
$3

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,1

74
.1

5
$2

,1
74

.1
5

$8
25

.8
5

$2
88

.4
9

$5
37

.3
6

17
.9

1%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.6

11
.1

1.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

O
ff

ic
e,

BO
E

$4
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

00
.0

0
$1

93
.9

1
$1

93
.9

1
$2

06
.0

9
$5

.8
9

$2
00

.2
0

50
.0

5%

10
0.

23
20

.1
.6

11
.1

1.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

O
ff

ic
e,

Su
pe

ri
nt

en
de

nt
$3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$1
08

.8
1

$1
08

.8
1

$1
91

.1
9

$0
.0

0
$1

91
.1

9
63

.7
3%

10
0.

24
00

.1
.6

11
.1

1.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

O
ff

ic
e,

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$2
46

.8
7

$2
46

.8
7

$2
53

.1
3

$3
4.

67
$2

18
.4

6
43

.6
9%

O
bj

:
S

up
pl

ie
s

-6
1
1

$1
6,

85
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
6,

85
4.

00
$1

2,
68

8.
06

$1
2,

68
8.

06
$4

,1
65

.9
4

$3
29

.0
5

$3
,8

36
.8

9
22

,7
7%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.6

13
.0

0,
5

Su
pp

ly
,

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

$1
4,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
4,

00
0.

00
$1

0,
34

4.
44

$1
0,

34
4.

44
$3

,6
55

.5
6

$2
,8

22
.2

7
$8

33
.2

9
5.

95
%

O
bi

:
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
S

up
pl

ie
u

-
61

3
$1

4,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

4,
00

0.
00

$1
0,

34
4.

44
$1

0,
34

4.
44

$3
,6

55
.5

6
$2

,8
22

.2
7

$8
33

.2
9

5.
95

%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.6

22
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Pu
bl

ic
U

til
iti

es
$1

2,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
00

0.
00

$4
,0

04
.7

6
$4

,0
04

.7
6

$7
,9

95
.2

4
$2

,6
89

.1
5

$5
,3

06
.0

9
4
4
.2

2
%

O
bj

:
P

ub
li

c
ut

ili
tie

s
-

62
2

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$4

,0
04

.7
6

$4
,0

04
.7

6
$7

,9
95

.2
4

$2
,6

89
.1

5
$5

,3
06

.0
9

44
.2

2%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.6

24
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

H
ea

t
$3

0,
80

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$3

0,
80

0.
00

$2
9,

68
1.

93
$2

9,
68

1.
93

$1
,1

18
.0

7
$0

.0
0

$1
,1

18
.0

7
3.

63
%

O
bj

:
H

ea
t,

F
ue

l
O

il
-6

2
4

$3
0,

80
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$3
0,

80
0.

00
$2

9,
68

1.
93

$2
9,

68
1.

93
$1

,1
18

.0
7

$0
.0

0
$1

,1
18

.0
7

3.
63

%

P
ri

nt
ed

:
0

5
/0

1
/2

0
2

5
10

:0
9:

03
A

M
R

ep
or

t:
rp

tG
L

G
en

R
pt

w
B

ud
ge

tA
dj

2
0
2
4
.1

.4
2

P
ag

e:
5



10
0.

27
00

.1
.6

26
.0

0.
5

10
0.

27
00

,1
.6

26
.0

1.
5

10
0.

27
00

.1
.6

26
.0

2.
5

-
—

-

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

41
.0

0.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.6

41
.0

0.
5

E
nd

of
R

ep
or

t

E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u

m
m

a
r
y

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7/
1/

20
24

T
o

D
at

e:
5/

1/
20

25

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

24
-2

02
5

Q
In

cl
ud

e
pr

e
en

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

Q
P

ri
nt

ac
co

u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

F
il

te
r

E
n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

g
e

fl
E

xc
lu

de
in

ac
ti

ve
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
ud

ge
t

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

G
L

B
ud

ge
t

C
ur

re
nt

Y
T

D
B

al
an

ce
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

B
ud

ge
t

B
al

%
R

em

Su
pp

ly
,

Fu
el

Fo
r

B
us

es
$2

3,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$2

3,
00

0.
00

$1
2,

94
3.

43
$1

2,
94

3.
43

$1
0,

05
6.

57
$6

,3
89

.1
2

$3
,6

67
.4

5
15

.9
5%

Su
pp

ly
.

Fu
el

A
dd

iti
ve

$4
07

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

07
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

07
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
07

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

Su
pp

ly
,

Fu
el

(G
as

ol
in

e)
$2

15
.0

0
$0

.0
0

S
21

5.
00

$7
6.

40
$7

6.
40

$1
38

.6
0

$1
00

.0
0

$3
8.

60
17

.9
5%

O
bj

:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
S

u
p
p
li

es
-6

2
6

S
23

,6
22

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

3,
62

2.
00

$1
3,

01
9.

83
$1

3,
01

9.
83

$1
0,

60
2.

17
$6

,4
89

.1
2

$4
,1

13
.0

5
17

.4
1%

T
ex

tJ
W

or
kb

ok
s

$1
7,

52
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
7,

52
0.

00
$1

7,
49

9.
80

$1
7,

49
9.

80
$2

0.
20

$0
.0

0
$2

0.
20

0.
12

%

Te
xt

/W
or

kb
oo

ks
,

SE
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$3
2.

08
$3

2.
08

$9
67

.9
2

$0
.0

0
$9

67
.9

2
96

.7
9%

O
bj

:
T

ex
t/

W
or

kb
oo

ks
-6

4
1

$1
8,

52
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
8,

52
0.

00
$1

7,
53

1.
88

$1
7,

53
1.

88
$9

88
.1

2
$0

.0
0

$9
88

.1
2

5.
34

%

10
0.

22
20

.1
.6

42
.0

0.
5

L
ib

ra
ry

B
oo

ks
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$5
92

.6
0

$5
92

.6
0

$1
,4

07
.4

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,4

07
.4

0
70

.3
7%

10
0.

22
20

.1
.6

42
.0

1.
5

C
la

ss
ro

om
Pe

ri
od

ic
at

s
$1

,2
56

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,2
56

.0
0

$9
76

.5
4

$9
76

.5
4

$2
79

.4
6

$0
.0

0
$2

79
.4

6
22

.2
5%

O
bj

:
L

ib
ra

ry
/P

er
io

di
ca

ls
-

64
2

$3
,2

56
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
,2

56
.0

0
$1

,5
69

.1
4

$1
,5

69
.1

4
$1

,6
86

.8
6

$0
.0

0
$1

,6
86

.8
6

51
.8

1%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

90
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

G
ra

du
at

io
n

an
d

ot
he

r
$4

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
00

.0
0

$2
9.

99
$2

9.
99

$3
70

.0
1

$1
0.

46
$3

59
.5

5
89

.8
9%

,
no

nc
at

eq
or

ic
al

10
0.

21
30

.1
.6

90
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

H
ea

lth
(N

ur
se

)
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,1

15
.9

0
$1

,1
15

.9
0

$8
84

.1
0

$1
29

.5
7

$7
54

.5
3

37
.7

3%

O
bj

:
H

ea
lt

h/
O

th
er

S
up

pl
ie

s
-

69
0

$2
,4

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,4

00
.0

0
$1

,1
4S

.8
9

$
1

,1
4

.8
9

$
1
,2

4
.1

1
$1

40
.0

3
$1

.1
14

.0
8

46
.4

2%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.7

31
.0

0.
5

Eq
ui

pm
en

t,
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l,

SE
$0

.0
0

$9
90

.0
0

$9
90

.0
0

$7
78

.0
0

$7
78

.0
0

$2
12

.0
0

$2
,3

02
.0

0
($

2,
09

0.
00

)
-2

11
.1

1%

10
0.

22
20

.1
.7

31
.0

0.
5

Eq
ui

pm
en

t,
M

ed
ia

$3
2,

00
0.

00
($

99
0.

00
)

$3
1,

01
0.

00
$2

1,
32

2.
22

$2
1,

32
2.

22
$9

,6
87

.7
8

$3
8,

08
0.

00
($

28
,3

92
.2

2)
-9

1.
56

%

O
bj

:
E

qu
ip

m
en

t!
In

st
ru

ct
io

n
-

73
1

$3
2,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$3
2,

00
0.

00
$

2
2

1
0

0
.2

2
$2

2,
10

0.
22

$9
,8

99
.7

8
$4

0,
38

2.
00

($
30

,4
82

.2
2)

45
.2

6%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.7

34
.0

0.
5

Eq
ui

pm
en

t,
Bu

ild
in

g
$8

78
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
78

.0
0

$7
75

.0
0

$7
75

.0
0

$1
03

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

03
.0

0
11

.7
3%

O
bj

:
E

q
u
ip

m
en

tl
O

th
er

-7
3
4

$8
78

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

78
.0

0
$7

75
.0

0
$7

75
.0

0
$1

03
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
03

.0
0

11
.7

3%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.8

10
.0

0.
5

D
ue

s/
Fe

es
,

SE
D

ire
ct

or
$2

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
75

.0
0

$2
50

.0
0

$2
50

.0
0

$2
5.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
5.

00
9.

09
%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.8

10
.0

0.
5

D
ue

s/
Fe

es
,

BO
E

$
1
3
0
0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,3

00
.0

0
$1

,3
15

.0
0

$1
,3

15
.0

0
($

15
.0

0)
$0

.0
0

($
15

.0
0)

-1
15

%

10
0.

23
20

.1
.8

10
.0

0.
5

D
ue

s/
Fe

es
,

Su
pe

ri
nt

en
de

nt
$2

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
50

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
40

.0
0%

10
0.

24
00

.1
.8

10
.0

0.
5

D
ue

s/
Fe

es
,

Pn
nc

ip
al

$6
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

75
.0

0
$6

75
.0

0
$6

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
D

u
es

/F
ee

s
-

81
0

$2
,5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,5

00
.0

0
$2

,3
90

.0
0

$2
,3

90
.0

0
$1

10
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
10

.0
0

4.
40

%

G
ra

n
d

T
o
ta

l:
$
4
,6

1
0
,2

4
3
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
$
4
,6

1
0
,2

4
3
.0

0
$
3
,5

1
5
,2

4
4
.4

3
$
3
,5

1
5

,2
4

4
.4

3
$

1
,0

9
4

,9
9

8
.5

7
$

8
9

0
,5

8
0

.9
2

$
2

0
4

,4
1

7
.6

5
4.

43
%

P
ri

nt
ed

:
05

/0
1/

20
25

10
:0

9:
03

A
M

R
ep

or
t:

rp
tG

L
G

en
R

pt
w

B
ud

ge
tA

dj
20

24
.1

.4
2

P
ag

e:
6


